From: Carlos Peixoto

To: Meredith Badalucca

Cc: Stacy Radford; Lucy T. Beit

Subject: RE: 25 SUB 3 - 4 lot Re-subdivision Silver Falls Road 001-007-00A
Date: Monday, April 14, 2025 9:38:33 AM

Good morning Meredith,

Please see below the proposed addresses for the Re-subdivision - Silver Falls Road:

1. Lot1: 45 Silver Falls Rd 001-007-00A
2. Lot 2: 39 Silver Falls Rd 001-007-0A2
3. Lot 3: 35 Silver Falls Rd 001-007-0A3
4. Lot4: 31 Silver Falls Rd 001-007-0A4

If you have any questions please let me know,
Best regards,

Carlos Peixoto

Assistant Assessor, Town of Montville
310 Norwich-New London Tpke.
Uncasville, CT 06382

860-848-3030 ext. 774

From: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 9:35 AM

To: Alyssa Brochu <abrochu@uncashd.org>; John Carlson <JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; Douglas
Colter <dcolter@secogct.gov>; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>; Paul Barnes
<pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; Lucy T. Beit
<assessor@montville-ct.org>; Carlos Peixoto <cpeixoto@montville-ct.org>; LT David Radford
<Dradford@montvillepolice.org>; Chief Wilfred Blanchette <wblanchette@montvillepolice.org>
Cc: Stacy Radford <sradford@montville-ct.org>

Subject: 25 SUB 3 - 4 ot Re-subdivision Silver Falls Road 001-007-00A

Good morning,

Please see the link below for application documents for a 4 lot re-subdivision of parcel id 001-007-
O0A. Three of the proposed lots will be interior lots. Please note, this application requires a Public
Hearing.

Lucy/Carlos, can you please provide me with proposed addresses and parcel id’s for the 4 lots.

https://www.townofmontville.org/form-repository/25-sub-3-silver-falls-road-001-007-00a-4-lot-

resubdivision/#



mailto:cpeixoto@montville-ct.org
mailto:mbadalucca@montville-ct.org
mailto:sradford@montville-ct.org
mailto:assessor@montville-ct.org
https://www.townofmontville.org/form-repository/25-sub-3-silver-falls-road-001-007-00a-4-lot-resubdivision/
https://www.townofmontville.org/form-repository/25-sub-3-silver-falls-road-001-007-00a-4-lot-resubdivision/

Please forward all comments to both myself and Stacy. As always, please reach out with any
questions. Thank you.

Regards,

Meredith Badalucca, CZEQ
Assistant Planner

Town of Montville

310 Norwich New London Turnpike
Uncasville, CT 06382
860-848-6779



